Kathy Schreiner
Kathy.schreiner@vnnc.org
President

Suju Vijayan Suju.vijayan@vnnc.org Vice President

John Hendry john.hendry@vnnc.org Secretary

Jennifer Febre jennifer.febre@vnnc.org Treasurer

Myrra Bolla myrra.bolla@vnnc.org Parliamentarian

Council
Hakop 'Jack' Azatyan
Michael Browning
John Camera
Brian Edelman
David Harari
Glen Makiri
Richard Marks
Maduka Nkuku
Danielle Rouillard
Dr. Thelá Thatch
Kibwe Trim
Britt Vaughan
Matt Wayne

## Van Nuys Neighborhood Council



## Van Nuys Neighborhood Council Executive Committee Meeting Minutes

Tuesday, February 28, 2023
Zoom meeting
online or by telephone
Please click the link below
to join the Meeting:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87609757252

Dial **(669) 900-6833** to join the meeting Enter Meeting ID **876 0975 7252**Press#

877 853 5257 US Toll-free
888 475 4499 US Toll-free



Van Nuys Neighborhood Council P.O. Box 3118 Van Nuys, CA 91407-3118

Email: info@vnnc.org
WWW.VNNC.org

In Conformity with The September 16, 2021 Enactment of California Assembly Bill 361 (Rivas) And Due to Concerns Over Covid-19, General Board Meeting of Van Nuys Neighborhood Council Will Be Conducted Telephonically and Internet Based Via Zoom.

Members of the public who wish to listen to the meeting or participate in public comment to the Committee via telephone should call (669) 900-6833 or one of the following Toll-Free Telephone Numbers: (833) 548 0282, (888) 475 4499 use Meeting **ID No. 876 0975 7252** then press #. Press # again when prompted for participant ID. When you have a question for the Host, you can Raise Hand by pressing \*9, when called on to talk, you can mute/unmute by pressing \*6.

PUBLIC INPUT AT NEIGHBORHOOD COUNCIL MEETINGS The public is requested to dial \*9 if participating by phone or "Raise Hand" if participating by computer, when prompted by the presiding officer, to address the Board on any agenda item before the Board takes an action on an item. Comments from the public on agenda items will be heard only when the respective item is being considered. Comments from the public on other matters not appearing on the agenda that are within the Board's jurisdiction will be heard during the General Public Comment period. Please note that under the Brown Act, the Board is prevented from acting on a matter that you bring to its attention during the General Public Comment period; however, the issue raised by a member of the public may become the subject of a future Board meeting. Public comment is limited to a maximum of 2 minutes per speaker per item with a maximum of 10 minutes total per meeting, unless adjusted by the presiding officer of the Board. Speakers shall limit their comments to matters relevant to the item on the agenda. The Chair may rule that the speaker is out of order if the comments are not germane to the item under consideration

1. Call to order at 7:10PM Pledge of Allegiance.

VNNC ITEM 1. Roll Call	
Present –04	Absent-01
Schreiner, Vijayan, Febre, Bolla	Hendry

No recorded votes. Group discussion/-public comment—consensus.

- 2. Executive reports.
  - a. President
  - b. Vice President
  - c. Secretary
  - d. Treasurer Need BAC for Orange Cooler Project NPG, which was approved at GBM. Kathy will request BAC from Terrence Gomes.
  - e. Parliamentarian Report on Bylaws Committee work on revisions.
- 3. General public comment.

**Lionel Mares** 

Latora Green

## Secretary Hendry joined the meeting at 7:15PM.

- 4. Discussion and possible action on minutes from the Jan 31st meeting of the Executive Committee. Moved Myrra and seconded Suju. Approved.
- 5. Reflections on participation with other Neighborhood Councils on February 18th in a joint candidate forum for the CD6 City Council Special Election. Discussion on the CD 6 debate. (VNNC is part of CD 6.). Good debate—6 out of 7 candidates appeared. Not great "walk up" at meeting for VNNC to solicit candidates for our own pending elections. Suju suggested that if there is a runoff among the top two candidates, VNNC might invite those two people to attend a Board meeting.

Public comment—Lionel Mares.

- 6. Discussion about preferred method for holding VNNC Board meetings after March 29 and the need to take a vote at the March 8th GBM. OUR LAST—or—NEXT TO LAST ZOOM MEETING??— Discussion on future VNNC meetings. The end of the ZOOM format? CITY still in flux—for April, VNNC has reserved Braude—members/guests on COVID issues??—(No, we won't check COVID cards). Do we want to pa for LAPD security?. Question that committees can't meet—in April—and that—perhaps—all committees will meet in a "Braude marathon" on one day—in various corners—of Braude. More ZOOM-ing may come—but only if California Legislature approves.
- 7. Planning for March 11th VNNC Board Retreat See Appendix A for initial list of topics to be discussed at the Board Retreat. Board retreat. March 13, 2022–9 am to 12 noon. Still on ZOOM. Icebreaker first. Suju will report from the Ad Hoc Committee on the "20th Anniversary Event" plan. Issues that VNNC should "translate" still in discussion,

## 8. Administrative Matters

- a. Agree on March calendar of VNNC Meetings to be posted on website calendar page Master schedule for Committees. Assistance for Committees. March Master Calendar posted.
- 9. VNNC elections key dates Candidate filing started on February 22, 2023 and ends April 8, 2023. (Candidates can submit an application online via the City Clerk's Portal or by submitting a paper application.) Vote by Mail (VBM) applications can be submitted through the online portal or by paper application from April 23, 2023 to June 3, 2023. (NOTE: Both application deadlines are moving from 5:00PM to 11:59PM. Staff will only be available to provide assistance during business hours.) The VNNC in-person voting will take place on June 22, 2023 from 11:00AM to 5:00PM. VBM ballots will be mailed out on May 18, 2023 and must be returned and postmarked by election day and received no later than July 2, 2023 in order to be counted. Dates for Upcoming VNNC Election. Candidates May file February 22–April 3, 2023. To vote by mail, register April 23, 2023 to June 3, 2023. In person election on June 22, 2023, 11am to 5 pm. Ballots mailed out May 18–must be postmarked by Election Day—May come thru mail as late as July 2, 2023. Browning, Election Outreach meeting

Public Comment: Goat Puppet.

- 10. Items for March General Board Meeting (3/8)
  - a. No planned guest speaker
  - b. Approval of minutes of Feb. 8th meeting
  - c. Discussion and possible action on motions from PLUM Committee (three projects)
  - d. Discussion and possible action on motions from Budget & Finance Committee (including recommendations on one NPG application and approval of Dec and Jan MERs)
  - e. Discussion and possible action on preference for a method of holding meetings in the future.
  - f. Share information about the 2023 VNNC Board Member Election process.
    - i. Key dates on the calendar for the various elements of the process.
    - ii. List of qualifications for open Board seats
    - iii. Report on outreach plans.
  - g. Reminder and review of agenda for Board retreat to be held on March 11th.
- 11. New item for future discussion
  - a. VNNC Election is late in "election cycle" and "finance year". Will we have officers qualified for the new fiscal year??
- 12. Adjournment 8:30 PM Moved Suju. Seconded Jennifer.

Respectfully submitted by John Hendry Secretary Van Nuys NC

March 3, 2023